

Any ordinance to amended sections, 98, 102, 113, 121, 150, 155, 158 and 235 of ordinance number 281, of the City of Redlands.

The Board of Trustees of the City of Redlands, do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 98 of Ordinance 281 of the City of Redlands, is hereby amended by adding thereto, at the end of said section, the following words, to wit: "and the cutting down and removal thereof, upon permission of the Board of Trustees of said city."

Section 2. Section 102 of Ordinance number 281, of said city is hereby amended by striking out of said section the figures "98, 99 and 100" and inserting in place thereof the figures "96, 97 and 98".

Section 3. Section 113 of said Ordinance number 281 of said city is hereby amended by striking out of said section the figures "112", and inserting in place thereof the figures "111".

Section 4. Section 121 of said Ordinance number 281 of said city is hereby amended by striking out of said section the figures "117, 118, 119 and 120".

Section 5. Section 150 of ordinance number 281 of said city is hereby amended by adding thereto, at the end of said section the following words, to wit: "beginning again at the intersection of the center line of Sixth Street, with the center line of an alley, extending from east to west through block 13 of the town plat of Redlands, thence east along said center line of said alley to center line of Seventh Street, thence north along said center line of Seventh Street to the center line of East Central Avenue, thence west to the center line of Sixth Street, thence south to the place of beginning."

Section 6. Section 155 of Ordinance 281 of said city is hereby amended by adding to said section at the end thereof the following words, to wit: " The Board of Trustees of said city, may upon written request being made, therefor as provided in Section 158 in this Ordinance, grant a permit to any person for the erection or construction, of a corrugated iron shed, or structure within the fire limits of said city, which shall not exceed in size 12 by 16 feet, and shall be subject to such conditions and provisions as may be imposed by said Board at the time of granting ^{such} ~~the~~ permit."

Section 7. Section 158 of Ordinance number 281 of said city is hereby amended to read as follows; Section 158; ~~Before~~ commencing the erection, construction or alteration of any building or structure within the fire limits of the city of Redlands, as it now or may hereafter exist, or without said fire limits if the costs thereof exceeds \$ 100 ⁰⁰ ⁰⁰, the owner or builder shall file with the city clerk an application for a permit to do the proposed work.

The city clerk shall furnish blanks for such application. Such application shall give the location ~~of~~ the proposed building or alteration, general dimensions, number of stories and rooms, name of owner and builder, an estimate of the cost thereof, the purpose for which the building is designed, kind of material to be used, and such other information as may be required by the form of application in use.

Thereupon the President of the Board of Trustees of said city shall issue a permit to make such construction or alteration, if within said fire limits, and if not in violation of any ordinance of said city; and, ^{if} without said fire limits, then such permit shall be issued by the city clerk; and it shall not be lawful to proceed to construct or ~~or~~ alter any building or structure, ^{as aforesaid} without first obtaining such permit.

Said City of Redlands

No building or structure shall be removed from without said fire limits to any place within ~~the~~ said fire limits, or from ^{any} place within said fire limits to another place therein, without a permit being first obtained therefor from the Board of Trustees of said city; and no building or structure shall be removed in any part of said city, upon or across any street, avenue, alley or public place therein, without first obtaining ~~the~~ permit from said Board of Trustees ^{so to do;} provided that the Superintendent of Streets may issue a permit for the removal of any building or structure outside of said fire limits to some other place outside of such fire limits, when such removal will not cause an occupation of the public streets, for the period exceeding 24 hours.

No addition or repair shall be made to any wooden building or structure in said fire limits by which the same is increased in length, width or height, provided that any such building or structure, may be raised to the established grade, and a basement of stone or brick may be built under the same.

No tent, ^{any} nor building or addition to ~~the~~ building having a cloth or canvass side, or being partly of cloth or canvass, shall hereafter be erected or set up within the fire limits of said city, ^{without having first obtained a permit so to do from the Board of Trustees of said city;}
Section 8. Section 285 of ordinance 281 of said city is hereby amended by adding thereto at the end of said ~~ordinance~~ ^{Section} the following words, to wit; "or by imprisonment for not ^{more} ~~less~~ than Sixty days or by both such fine and imprisonment."

Section 9. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage.

Wm Fowler
President of the Board of Trustees
of said City.
attest L. M. Clark
City Clerk of
said City of Redland.